
SharePoint Developer  
Vendor Questions 

 
 
 

1. Aside from the information within section 10 and 11, which attachments need to be 
included within the RFP Response (ex: MN Disclosure Agreement with Vendor, 
Immigration Status Certification, Affidavit of Noncollusion etc)? 
Attachment B, Affidavit of NonCollusion; Attachment I, Immigration Status Certification; and 
Attachment J, Location of Service Disclosure. 

 
2. Do you have an incumbent in this position?  No      Is so, who is the vendor?  Are they eligible to 

bid on this RFP? 
 
 

3. Is this RFP being issued for a new position or for a renewal of an existing contract?  New 
 
 

4. Do you require a face to face interview or are phone interviews acceptable?  Interviews will be 
held at the Minnesota Department of Revenue, 600 North Robert Street, St. Paul, Minnesota.   


